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Rivera, Maribel H l go 61

From: Becky Tenney [b.tenney@baai-insurance.com)
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 3:22 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘John Koko'

Subject: address change

Attachments: image001.png

Hello,

We have 2 companies that we need to update the addresses on.
Alco Associates, Inc — 59-2494947

All addresses with:
6280 66™ Street North
Pinellas Park, FL 33781

Needs to be updated to the new address of :
29750 US HWY 19N

SUITE 203

CLEARWATER, FL 33761

Benco Insurance Planners, Inc — 59-2588796

All addresses with:
10314 US HWY 19
Port Richey, FL 34668

Needs tc be updated to the new address of:
29750 USHWY 19N

SUITE 203

CLEARWATER, FL 33761

Please let me knaw if any further information is needed to update this information.

Thank you.

Becky Tenney
Commission/AP/Payroll Coordinator

29750 US HWY 19 N Suite 203
Clearwater, FL 33761

Office: (727)282-1200 EXT 1071
Fax: (727)282-1024

IMPORTANT: This transmission contains confidential information, some or all of which may be protected health
information as defined by the Federal Health Insurance Portability & Accountability Act (HIPAA) Privacy Rule. This
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